

Minutes of January Committee meeting
held at 14 Manor Close Hilton on 26.1.81.

Present: Mrs S. Dale, Messrs Lake,
Watson, Welch. No apologies.

The minutes of the November committee meeting were read and confirmed. Discussion followed during matters arising.

JOURNAL BINDINGS.

Mr Paul Welch displayed the new "Sky and Telescope bindings" which everyone found pleasing. The account was handed to the treasurer for payment [R .]

CORRESPONDENCE

The Presidents Circular was read and discussed and the various readings discussed.

1981 Handbooks: To be advertised at the next regular meeting.

Membership of ~~HA~~ASSA. was supported.

Cross Communication was taking place with circulars distributed to the various centres.

A P.R.O. was to be nominated at the next meeting.

V. Dennis Letters.

ALUMINIZING OF CENTRE MIRROR.

C.S. Lake was given the go-ahead to have this done. To contact Mr. White.

NEW CONSTITUTION :-

The Natal Midlands Centre was to be circulated with their constitution.

FUTURE PROGRAMME :-

1 MR Andrew Gray to talk at our next meeting. to be held on 14th February
Mr C. Lake to arrange the venue at the College for Further Education.

2 MR CHRIS LAKE + MRS S. GRAY to describe their overseas experiences in Britain at the March meeting.

FINANCIAL SITUATION: Question of varied fees.

LIBRARY DISPLAY: The Natal Library Society to be contacted.

HOBBIES FAIR: The Centre is keen to display at this fair. Y.M.C.A. to be contacted.

FILM - FROM CSIR to be obtained from the aforementioned dept on request.

OCCUPATION:- The time was found to be unsuitable.

NOTICES OF MEETINGS to be sent to the Natal Witness and Pubhaly Bureau.
Spencer Jones, G. Orpen (A.S.S.A.) V. Dennis.

There being no further business the meeting ended at 9.45 pm.